MENZA Candice

From: GRANT Michael

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 1:27 PM

To: ‘gloria.smith@sierraclub.org’; Wallace, Sarah
Cc: GR-AHD SUPPORT.

Subject: Email to Sierra Club and PacifiCorp

As discussed at this morning’s telephone conference, the parties will submit its filings concerning Sierra Club’s use of
protected information as follows:

EVENT DATE
Sierra Club’s Initial Filing August 21, 2014
PacifiCorp’s Response August 26, 2014
Sierra Club’s Reply August 29, 2014

Parties should submit the filings to the Commission’s Filing Center with copies to each other, but should not serve other
parties to docket LC 57.

Parties are reminded to protect any information designated as confidential, and follow all filing requirements set forth in
the protective order and OAR 860-001-0170.

Finally, in response to an inquiry from Sierra Club, Commission employees, including Administrative Law Judges, are
automatically qualified to review confidential information and need not sign the protective order.

Michael Grant

Chief Administrative Law Judge
Public Utility Commission of Oregon
(503) 378-6102



